14/08/2025, 10:37 Gmail - RE: QUOTE

M Gma" Ryan Swaine <viamed.ryan.swaine@gmail.com>
RE: QUOTE

1 message

ellie.taylor@aaflow.com <ellie.taylor@aaflow.com> 14 August 2025 at 10:28

To: ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk

Dear Ryan,

Please see the attached invoice for the last order we had from yourselves.

Hope this helps,

Ellie

From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>
Sent: 14 August 2025 10:06

To: ellie.taylor@aaflow.com

Subject: Re: QUOTE

Dear Elle

Thank you for your email.

| am not familiar with the GS8CAS-9032 OXYGEN SENSOR, do you have any details or a picture for the sensor?

Best regards

Ryan

Ryan Swaine

General Manager
VANDAGRAPH Ltd.

http://www.vandagraph.co.uk

Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900

Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117
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14/08/2025, 10:37 Gmail - RE: QUOTE
On Thu, 14 Aug 2025 at 09:19, <ellie.taylor@aaflow.com> wrote:

Good morning,
Please could we get a quote for
1 off GS8CAS-9032 OXYGEN SENSOR

Kind regards,

Ellie

Anglia Autoflow Limited
Wortham Ling

Diss

Norfolk

IP22 1SR

Tel: 01379 651031

Tel: +44 1379 651031
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